CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST

TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary
FROM: Council Member Eric Cantu, Dist. 3
Council Member Gil Hernandez, Dist. 5 RECEIVED

Council Member Sylvia Campos, Dist. 2

OCT 01 2025

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council : RY'S OFFICE
Peter Zanoni, City Manager CITY SECRETA :
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT:  Discussion and possible action on outside attorney investigation on the Homewood Suites
fraud allegation

ACTION REQUEST:

On the September 23, 2025, the City Council voted to enter into an agreement with Hyde Kelly, LLP. to
conduct an internal investigation and represent the City in the ongoing litigation of Ajit David vs. The
City of Corpus Christi and Mayor Paulette Guajardo.

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the October 7, 2025, City
Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Discussion and possible action on a separate outside attorney for the internal investigation on the
Homewood Suites fraud allegation. City Council will decide what outside attorney to enter into an
agreement with.
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